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  Polish sentences English translation 

1  Jak się nazywasz?  What's your name?  

2  Nazywam się Jan Kowalski.  My name is Jan Kowalski.  

3  Jak się masz?  How are you?  

4  Świetnie, dziękuję.  Fine, thanks.  

5  Bardzo dobrze.  Very well.  

6  Jak on się nazywa?  What's his name?  

7  Jak ona się nazywa?  What's her name?  

8  On się nazywa Janusz Kowalski.  His name's Janusz Kowalski.  

9  Ona ma na imię Marta.  Her name's Marta.  

10  Skąd jesteś?  Where are you from?  

11  Skąd on jest?  Where's he from?  

12  Skąd ona jest?  Where's she from?  

13  Jaki jest twój zawód?  What's your job?  

14  Jaki jest jego zawód?  What's his job?  

15  Jaki jest jej zawód?  What's her job?  

16  On jest lekarzem.  He's a doctor.  

17  Ona jest nauczycielką.  She's a teacher.  

18  Jaki masz numer telefonu?  What's your phone number?  

19  Jaki on ma numer telefonu?  What's his phone number?  

20  Mój numer telefonu to 3217703.  My phone number is 3217703.  

21  Jaki jest twój adres?  What's your address?  

22  Jaki jest jej adres?  What's her address?  

23  Ile masz lat?  How old are you?  

24  Ile on ma lat?  How old is he?  

25  Ile ona ma lat?  How old is she?  

26  Mam 20 lat.  I'm 20.  

27  On ma 50 lat.  He's 50.  

28  Ona ma 18 lat.  She's 18.  

29  To prawda.  That's right.  

30  To nieprawda.  That's wrong.  

31  Nie wiem.  I don't know.  
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32  Czy masz psa?  Do you have a dog?  

33  Jaki jest dzisiaj dzień?  What day is it today?  

34  Dzisiaj jest niedziela.  It is Sunday today.  

35  Kiedy pracujesz?  When do you work?  

36  Idę teraz do szkoły.  I am going to school now.  

37  Czy on teraz idzie na zakupy?  Is he going shopping now?  

38  Nie idę teraz do domu.  I'm not going home now.  

39  Ty prowadzisz teraz samochód.  You are driving now.  

40  Czy pijesz teraz mleko?  Are you drinking milk now?  

  Polish sentences English translation 

41  Ty nie słuchasz teraz radia.  You aren't listening to the radio 
now.  

42  On teraz śpi w sypialni.  He is sleeping in the bedroom 
now.  

43  Czy on je teraz śniadanie?  Is he having breakfast now?  

44  On nie czyta teraz swojej książki.  He isn't reading his book now.  

45  Ona teraz śpiewa.  She is singing now.  

46  Czy ona teraz pisze list?  Is she writing a letter now?  

47  Ona nie uczy się teraz słówek.  She isn't learning words now.  

48  Jan teraz gra na gitarze.  Jan is playing the guitar now.  

49  Marek teraz nie śpiewa.  Marek isn't singing now.  

50  Czy Agnieszka uczy się teraz 
słówek?  Is Agnieszka learning words now?  

51  Oglądamy teraz telewizję.  We are watching TV now.  

52  Czy jemy teraz kolację?  Are we having supper now?  

53  Nie jemy teraz śniadania.  We aren't having breakfast now.  

54  Wy teraz jecie chleb.  You are eating bread now.  

55  Czy wy teraz czytacie?  Are you reading now?  

56  Wy teraz nie śpicie.  You aren't sleeping now.  

57  Oni teraz tańczą razem.  They are dancing together now.  

58  Czy oni teraz patrzą na ekran?  Are they looking at the screen 
now?  

59  Oni nie patrzą teraz na nauczyciela.  They aren't looking at the teacher 
now.  
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60  Paweł i Ania teraz nie tańczą.  Pawe/l and Ania aren't dancing 
now.  

61  Czy Ania i Agnieszka jedzą teraz 
kolację?  

Are Ania and Agnieszka having 
supper now?  

62  Oni nie piją teraz wina.  They aren't drinking wine now.  

63  Kto pije moje piwo?  Who is drinking my beer?  

64  Kto teraz czyta tę książkę?  Who is reading this book now?  

65  Kto się uczy polskiego?  Who is learning Polish?  

66  Kto czyta książki wieczorem?  Who reads books in the evening?  

67  Kto uczy się nowych słówek 
codziennie?  Who learns new words every day?  

68  Kto jeździ szybkim samochodem?  Who drives a fast car?  

69  Kto jedzie tym czerwonym 
samochodem?  Who is driving this red car?  

70  Gdzie teraz idziesz?  Where are you going now?  

71  Czego się teraz uczysz?  What are you learning now?  

72  Gdzie chodzisz wieczorami?  Where do you go in the evenings?  

73  Czego uczysz się w sobotnie 
poranki?  

What do you learn on Saturday 
mornings?  

74  Idę teraz z moim bratem.  I am going with my brother now.  

75  Z kim teraz idziesz?  Who are you going with now?  

76  Patrzę teraz na ścianę.  I am looking at the wall now.  

77  Na co patrzysz?  What are you looking at?  

78  Patrzę teraz na mojego przyjaciela.  I am looking at my friend now.  

79  Tańczę teraz z moją dziewczyną.  I am dancing with my girl now.  

80  Z kim on teraz tańczy?  Who is he dancing with?  

  Polish sentences English translation 

81  Słuchamy teraz naszego nauczyciela.  We are listening to our teacher 
now.  

82  Kogo teraz słuchamy?  Who are we listening to now?  

83  Zwykle nie czytuję gazet, ale teraz 
czytam gazetę.  

I don't usually read newspapers 
but I am reading a newspaper now.  

84  Zawsze pijam mleko rano, ale teraz 
piję kawę.  

I always drink milk in the morning 
but I am drinking coffee now.  

85  Często oglądam telewizję z moją I often watch TV with my girl but 
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dziewczyną, ale teraz tańczymy.  now we are dancing.  

86  Dlaczego lubisz swoją pracę?  Why do you like your job?  

87  Dlaczego pracujesz wieczorami?  Why do you work in the evenings?  

88  Dlaczego on chodzi do szkoły w 
niedziele?  

Why does he go to school on 
Sundays?  

89  Dlaczego ona je śniadanie po 
południu?  

Why does she have breakfast in 
the afternoon?  

90  Dlaczego my pracujemy od 
poniedziałku do piątku?  

Why do we work from Monday to 
Friday?  

91  Dlaczego Jan lubi słuchać muzyki?  Why does Jan like listening to 
music?  

92  Dlaczego ludzie jadają w 
restauracjach?  Why do people eat in restaurants?  

93  Dlaczego Pani Stempak jeździ do 
pracy autem?  

Why does Ms Stempak go to work 
by car?  

94  Kiedy on chodzi do kościoła?  When does he go to church?  

95  Kiedy oni chodzą do kościoła?  When do they go to church?  

96  Dlaczego oni sypiają w kuchni?  Why do they sleep in the kitchen?  

97  Dlaczego oni chodzą do pracy 
wieczorem?  

Why do they go to work in the 
evening?  

98  Dlaczego Jan i Maria jadają w 
restauracji?  

Why do Jan and Maria eat in 
restaurants?  

99  On zwykle jeździ do pracy autem.  He usually goes to work by car.  

100  Ona nigdy nie sypia w swoim łóżku.  She never sleeps in her bed.  

101  Ona zawsze sypia w łazience.  She always sleeps in the bathroom.  

102  Oni często chodzą na zakupy.  They often go shopping.  

103  Kiedy oni chodzą na zakupy?  When do they go shopping?  

104  Ty jesteś żeglarzem.  You are a sailor.  

105  Oni są dobrymi stolarzami.  They are good carpenters.  

106  Żona Marka jest fryzjerką.  Marek's wife is a hairdresser.  

107  Jej mąż ma na imię Józef.  Her husband's name is J/ozef.  

108  Jej córka jest studentką.  Her daughter is a student.  

109  Nasz pies jest piękny.  Our dog is beautiful.  

110  Nasze koty lubią skakać.  Our cats like jumping.  

111  Czy nasze koty lubią skakać?  Do our cats like jumping?  



PROePOLISH                 Practicing Questions 

 5 

112  Marek wstaje o siódmej rano i je 
śniadanie kwadrans po siódmej.  

Marek gets up at seven o'clock in 
the morning and has breakfast at 
quarter past seven.  

113  Kiedy on chodzi do pracy?  When does he go to work?  

114  Czy często chodzicie do kina?  Do you often go to the cinema?  

115  Ja nigdy nie oglądam telewizji.  I never watch television.  

116  Moja żona bardzo lubi gotować.  My wife likes cooking very much.  

  Polish sentences English translation 

117  Mój mąż ma dużo pieniędzy.  My husband has a lot of money.  

118  Ty jesteś ważną osobą.  You are an important person.  

119  On nie jest policjantem.  He is not a policeman.  

120  Czy on jest żonaty?  Is he married?  

121  Czy ona jest zamężna?  Is she married?  

122  Czy Tomek i Kasia mają dużo 
dzieci?  

Do Tomek and Kasia have a lot of 
children?  

123  Gdzie zwykle sypiasz?  Where do you usually sleep?  

124  Gdzie oni często chodzą razem?  Where do they often go together?  

125  Lubię uczyć się nowych słówek.  I like learning new words.  

126  Pan Gniotek nie lubi czytać książek.  Mr Gniotek doesn't like reading 
books.  

127  Oni nie lubią rozmawawiać.  They don't like talking.  

128  Ich dzieci są bardzo mądre.  Their children are very clever.  

129  Oni mają bardzo mądre dzieci.  They have very clever children.  

130  
Wasz brat zwykle uczy się polskiego 
w ponidziałkowe wieczory i w 
środowe poranki.  

Your brother usually learns Polish 
on Monday evenings and 
Wednesday mornings.  

131  Nasz przyjaciel czasami chodzi do 
kościoła w czwartkowe popołudnia.  

Our friend sometimes goes to 
church on Thursday afternoons.  

132  Oni nigdy nie jeżdżą pociągiem.  They never go by train.  

133  Ten żeglarz zawsze czytuje trudne 
książki w sobotnie wieczory.  

This sailor always reads difficult 
books on Saturday evenings.  

134  Stolarze lubią pracować w 
niedzielne poranki.  

Carpenters like working on 
Sunday mornings.  

135  Mój kot pochodzi z Niemiec.  My cat is from Germany.  

136  Nasz nauczyciel bardzo lubi uczyć 
polskiego.  

Our teacher likes teaching Polish 
very much.  
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137  Pracujemy w niedziele, ponieważ 
lubimy pracować.  

We work on Sundays because we 
like working.  

138  On chodzi do szkoły, bo lubi się 
uczyć.  

He goes to school because he likes 
learning.  

139  Ona chodzi do pracy, ponieważ lubi 
pracować.  

She goes to work because she likes 
working.  

140  Moje samochody są duże, czerwone 
i drogie.  

My cars are big, red and 
expensive.  

141  Marek ma cztery czerwone 
samochody.  Marek has four big red cars.  

142  Na stole są żółte kwiaty.  On the table there are yellow 
flowers.  

143  Ile masz lat?  How old are you?  

144  Ile on ma lat?  How old is he?  

145  Ile ona ma lat?  How old is she?  

146  Ile oni mają lat?  How old are they?  

147  Ile Jan ma lat?  How old is Jan?  

148  Ile twój mąż ma lat?  How old is your husband?  

149  Ile lat ma twój kot?  How old is your cat?  

150  Ile lat ma jej dziecko?  How old is her child?  

151  Skąd jesteś?  Where are you from?  

152  Skąd oni są?  Where are they from?  
 


